

AY25-61-EC

**Drug and Alcohol Screening**

The university mandates drug and alcohol screening for learners participating in designated graduate programs to ensure their capacity to meet program requirements and maintain safe educational environments. The specific criteria for screening, applicable program requirements, and procedural details are established and administered at the program level. Learners are responsible for reviewing their program handbooks regarding drug and alcohol screening obligations. The university addresses the unlawful possession, use or distribution of illicit drugs or alcohol and the resulting penalties in the [Drugs and Alcohol Policy #6603](#).

**Commented [A1]:** Deans Policy Review complete  
AALT review complete

**Commented [A2]:** Why only in designated graduate programs?

**Commented [A3R2]:** Because we do not want to mandate drug and alcohol screening for all graduate programs. In some areas where students will work with patients it is required.

**Deleted:** a

**Commented [A4]:** edited for grammatical agreement

**Deleted:** -specific

**Deleted:** and consulting with their program directors for comprehensive guidance